January 27, 2025

Kansas City Board of Elections
Directors of Elections

4407 Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. Blvd.
Kansas City, MO 64130

Platte County Board of Elections
Directors of Elections

2600 N W Prairie View Rd.

P O Box 560

Platte City, MO 64079

Re:

Certificate of Election Notice

Clay County Board of Elections
Directors of Elections

100 West Mississippi

Liberty, MO 64068

Clerk of the County Commission
Jeff Fletcher

102 East Wall Street
Harrisonville, MO 64701

Attached is a copy of the Certificate of Election Notice for the Municipal Election to be held on
Tuesday, April 8, 2025.

Cordially,

Marilyn Sanders
City Clerk

CC:

Clay County Board of Elections
Platte County Board of Elections
Cass County Board of Elections

Matthew Gigliotti, City Attorney
Sarah Baxter, Assistant City Attorney

Attachments



Kansas City Board of Elections
Directors of Elections

4407 Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. Blvd.

Kansas City, MO 64106

Platte County Board of Elections
Directors of Elections

2600 N W Prairie View Rd.

P O Box 560

Platte City, MO 64079

Re: Municipal Election Notice

January 27, 2025

Clay County Board of Elections
Directors of Elections

100 West Mississippi

Liberty, MO 64068

Clerk of the County Commission
Jeff Fletcher

104 East Wall Street
Harrisonville, MO 64701

Attached is a Certified Copy of Ordinance No. 250018 passed by the City Council of Kansas
City, Missouri on Thursday, January 16, 2025. The ordinance should be on the ballot on April 8,

2025.

QUESTION NO. 2 (250018)

QUESTION NO.

(Park Property)

Should the City of Kansas City remove from its park system approximately 3.42 acres of
Longfellow Park generally located between E. 25th Street and E. 26th Street, and between
Gillham Road and Cherry Street, to convey said property to a not-for-profit corporation, for the
public purpose of providing and expanding a campus to provide families with access to free
housing, lodging and services that are nearby pediatric hospitals within the City, and authorize
the City to convey said property for terms and consideration as the City may determine

acceptable?



Sincerely,

Marilyn Sanders
City Clerk

cc: Matthew Gigliotti City Attorney

Attachments:

NO



